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Coronavirus Update: Our working practices and
committment to you

17th March 2020
We are writing to inform you of 4PB’s position in respect of coronavirus.

All members and staff are aware of and following the advice from NHS England and the Bar Council.
We will be making full use of telephone and video conferencing, unless absolutely necessary.
We are ready to work remotely as need be.

We are taking every step possible to ensure that we are able to continue to provide a service in these
trying and difficult times.

We can facilitate arbitrations and private FDRs by video conference.
Chambers are reviewing the position daily and will keep you updated.
In the event of an emergency please contact:

Michael Reeves 07810 482828

Paul Hennessy 07798 601469

Kenny Martin 07810 482929

Kind regards,
Alex Verdan QC, Head of Chambers

Michael Reeves, Senior Clerk
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